
From :

	

Scott, Jeffrey T

-

	

Sent:

	

Friday, September 09, 2005 9 :12 AM

To:

	

Schoolcraft, Steven J

Cc:

	

Power Supply, Supervisor, Hawkins, Chris P; Cooper, Richard D', Buhr, Thomas A

Subject: next week operating schedule

Steve,
Next week Chris Hawkins-will be down here with a .technician from Allen-Bradley to update the firmware on all of our PLCS . . The
period which this work will be done is September 10 -16Th. What Chris requested is a schedule of exactly when you will be
expecting to run the units (pump & gen) . Due to the critical nature of the work they will be performing and the unpredictable
impact on the control systems during the updates, it is important that he has well defined windows of opportunity to perform his
work . Can you help us to "flesh out" some times that ESO would be comfortable with? Please reply to "all" on this email,

Thanks,
Jeffrey T. Scott
Supv . Power Production(Engineering
Ameren UE Taum Sauk Plant
ieffscottaameren .com
x - 56522
573-637-2281
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